
—- ex-403 

Lew eet nadernet Tek nda bnd ele wet mee Sew 

. C C ° «> 

-. 36, 

November 25, 1963 

    
Mrs. J. T. 

Dear Mrs. Foster: 

Your telegram of November 24th has been received. The concern you expreseéed is indeed understandable, and I want to thank you for your observations. . 

Inasmuch as the matter you described does not come within the jurisdiction of the FBI, I have referred your communication to the State Department. 

. : 
_ Sincerely yours, Tega 

‘ ‘a . ap, . &: + 
e > g. Ed H 

e e . al ie 4) « j gar oover Va 

we : - John Edgar Hoover . -.o . Director 

  

NOTE: Bufiles contain no record identifiable with correspondent, Rolling Hills used per Directory of Post Offices check. Copy of her letter referred to the State Department by form, a = 
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